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ALL PROPOSERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY 
SIGNING BELOW AND SUBMITTING THIS EXECUTED DOCUMENT WITH YOUR 
PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO EXECUTE AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM FORM MAY 
DISQUALIFY YOUR FIRM’S PROPOSAL. 

 
 
This Addendum shall become part of your firm’s proposal and the subsequent documents 
if applicable.  
 
The following items are issued to, add to, delete from, modify and clarify the ITN and all 
associated documents. These items shall have full force and effect as the ITN and all 
associated documents. Proposals to be submitted on the specified response due date 
shall conform to the additions and revisions listed. 
 
 
Firm Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: _________________________________________________________ 
 
Email: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: _____________________________________________________________ 
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QUESTIONS: 
 

1. How robust is the staff and are there other projects that will affect their ability to support 
the project? 
 Answer: Florida Polytechnic is a start-up University. Some staff members 
 will be assigned to the project full-time and some will be assigned on an as-
 needed basis. Subject matter experts will be utilized on an as-needed basis 
 as well. 
 
2. Can you please confirm if the redacted soft copy is the only copy of this RFP that would 
be made public under the Sunshine Law? Will any of the other (complete) copies be 
subject to public review under that law? 
 Answer: The University is not requiring any confidential information to be 
 included in the proposal. If a Proposer decides to divulge confidential 
 information, the Proposer must provide a labeled and marked 2nd electronic 
 copy of the proposal which redacts only the confidential information. This 
 2nd electronic copy must be a complete copy of the original proposal 
 submitted with only the confidential information redacted. This redacted 
 electronic copy of the proposal will become the public document and will be 
 subject to release under our Sunshine Laws.  
 
3. Does Florida Poly support employees with multiple jobs? 
 Answer: Yes, the University does support employees with multiple jobs. 
 
4. What is the annual amount of research funding received by Florida Poly and the total 
number of active grants? Does Florida Poly plan to deploy Effort Certification functionality 
in Workday? 
 Answer: The University has received approximately one million dollars 
 ($1,000,000) in research funding and has less than ten (10) active grants. The 
 University will deploy Effort Certification functionality in Workday. 
 
5. At Florida Poly, how many actual pay periods are there in a year and how many 
different payroll cycles does the University run each month? 
 Answer: There are twenty-six (26) pay periods in a year with two (2) payroll 
 cycles per month excluding the months of May and October, which have 
 three (3) payroll cycles. 
 
6. Does Florida Poly plan to use Cloud Connect for Benefits to integrate with Florida’s 
People First system? 
 Answer: Yes, the University plans to use Cloud Connect.  
 
7. Will Florida Poly use time clocks or an external timekeeping system? 
 Answer: The University has purchased time tracking within Workday. 
 
8. Does Florida Poly have fixed term / adjunct faculty with multiple assignments? 
 Answer: Yes, the University has faculty with multiple assignments. 
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9. Does Florida Poly offer deferred payments (e.g., work 9 months but paid over 12 
months)? 
 Answer: Yes, the University offers deferred payments. 
 
10. Recruiting appears to be in scope. Please confirm that Florida Poly considers 
Recruiting to be critical functionality in its implementation. 
 Answer: The University considers recruiting to be critical functionality in the 
 implementation. 
 
11. Is Florida Poly a single company / legal entity? 
 Answer: The University is a legal entity. 
 
12. Does Florida Poly plan to use Commitment Accounting? If so, does the University 
follow FL SUS guidelines for Capital Outlay Implementation Plans (COIP), including 
encumbrance and budget authorization? 
 Answer: Yes, the University plans to use Commitment Accounting and 
 follows the Florida SUS guidelines for COIP including encumbrance and 
 budget authorization. 
 
13. Does Florida Poly plan to use Position Budgets? 
 Answer: Yes, the University plans to use Position Budgets. 
 
14. If applicable, can you share example(s) of Florida Poly business requirements 
resulting from union agreements? 
 Answer: The University does not have any unions. 
 
15. Can you describe the supervisory reporting relationship (time card and absence 
approval) process at Florida Poly? 
 Answer: Time cards and absence approval are approved by the immediate 
 supervisor. 
 
16. Given Florida Poly’s relatively recent establishment, does the University anticipate a 
need to improve and/or automate any specific business processes as a part of this 
implementation? 
 Answer: The University’s expectation is to have all processes automated. 
 
17. Does Florida Poly plan to provide backfill for the project team to enable them to 
support the project full time? 
  Answer: The University has some project team members that will support 
 the project full time. 
 
18. Is Talent Management required for the initial deployment? 
 Answer: No, Talent Management is not required for the initial deployment. 
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19. Is Advanced Compensation (Annual merit process) required for the initial 
deployment? 
 Answer: No, Advanced Compensation is not required for the initial 
 deployment. 
 
20. Does Florida Poly plan to use Expenses and Procurement right away? 
 Answer: Yes, the University will use Expenses and Procurement right away. 
 
21. Does Florida Poly use University of Florida’s PeopleSoft Financials Chart of Accounts 
(“ChartFields”)? 
 Answer: Yes, the University currently uses ChartFields. 
 
22. Would Florida Poly be willing to reconsider its hard-copy response requirement and 
instead accept a proposal delivered via e-mail (PDF) by the proposal due date, with hard-
copies to be delivered a few days afterward? 
 Answer: The University has extended the Response Due Date to allow 
 sufficient time for delivery of the hard-copy response requirement. Hard 
 copies of the Proposal will be due in accordance with Addendum #1, dated 
 June 5, 2015 and in accordance with the ITN document. 
 
23. Would Florida Poly outline its growth plans for the institution and describe any specific 
areas where it anticipates the implementation partner may need to provide more focused 
attention? 
 Answer: The University is currently preparing a ten (10) year growth plan and 
 this information is not available at this time. 
 
24. In terms of Business Process requirements, how similar or dissimilar is Florida Poly 
from other universities in the Florida system? 
 Answer: The University is very similar to other universities in the Florida SUS 
 in terms of business process requirements. Florida Polytechnic is just 
 smaller. 


